
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 2nd March, 2012 

 
10.00 am 

 
Darent Room, Sessions House,  

County Hall, Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 

AGENDA 
 

SUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE 
 
 

Friday, 2nd March, 2012 at 10.00 am Ask for: Geoff Rudd 
Darent Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone: 01622 694358 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 

A.  COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

1. Substitutes  

2. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 

B. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS  AND PUBLIC FOR EXEMPT ITEMS 

That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involves the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act. 
 

EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

(During these items the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the press and public) 
 

C.  MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE 

1. Minutes (Pages 5 - 6) 

2. GMO  

3. Barnett Waddingham  

4. Fund Structure (Pages 7 - 12) 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 

D.   MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE 

1. External Audit (Pages 13 - 30) 

2. Treasury Strategy (Pages 31 - 34) 

3. Fund Position Statement (Pages 35 - 42) 

4. Admissions to the Fund (Pages 43 - 48) 

 
 



Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 23 February 2012 
 
 
(i) Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 

maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the 
relevant report. 

 
(ii) In accordance with the current arrangements for meetings, representatives of the 

Managers have been given notice of the meeting and will be in attendance for Items 
C2 and C3. 

 

 
 



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

SUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Superannuation Fund Committee held in the Medway 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 10 February 2012. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr J E Scholes (Chairman), Cllr J Burden, Mr D C Carr, Mr P Clokie, 
Mr D S Daley, Mr J A Davies, Mrs J De Rochefort, Ms A Dickenson, Mr M J Jarvis, 
Mr J F London, Mr R A Marsh, Mr R J Parry, Mr M V Snelling and Mrs M Wiggins. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE:  Mr N Vickers (Head of Financial Services), Ms A Mings 
(Treasury & Investments Manager), Mrs S Surana (Senior Accountant - 
Investments), Andrew Swan (Democratic Services) and Mr A Ballard (Democratic 
Services - Business Support Officer). 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
A.  COMMITTEE BUSINESS  
 
1. Minutes  
(Item A3) 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes relating to unrestricted items of the meeting held 
on 18 November 2011 are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the 
Chairman. 
 
C.  MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE  
 
2. Minutes  
(Item C1) 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes relating to exempt items of the meeting held on 
18 November 2011 are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
3. Impax Asset Management  
(Item C2) 
 

Mr Ian Simm, Mr Bruce Jenkyn-Jones, and Mr Adrian Cornwall of Impax Asset 
Management were in attendance for this item in order to give a presentation and 
answer questions from Committee members. 
 
4. Partners Group  
(Item C3) 
 

Mr Michael Barben and Ms Sarah Brewer of Partners Group were in 
attendance for this item in order to give a presentation and answer questions from 
Committee members.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

5. Fund Structure  
(Item C4 - Report by the Chairman of the Superannuation Fund Committee and the 
Corporate Director of Finance and Procurement) 
 

The Committee NOTED the content of the report and discussed a number of 
issues relating to management of the Fund.  
 
 
D.   MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE  
 
6. Pensions Administration  
(Item D1 - Report by the Chairman of the Superannuation Fund Committee and the 
Corporate Director of Finance and Procurement 
 
(1) This report was introduced by Patrick Luscombe (Pensions Manager), and 
provided members with an update on a range of issues relating to the administration 
of the Kent Pension scheme.  

 
(2) Mr Luscombe highlighted in particular the current picture in relation to opt-outs 
from the scheme, advising members that this will be closely monitored over the next 
twelve months in terms of reasons and age analysis. 

 
(3) Mr Luscombe also advised members that KCC are hoping to lead a group of 
local authorities in pursuing a single framework tender in relation to pension 
administration software, and members were in agreement that this matter should 
come back to the Committee when firm proposals have been developed and before 
any decision is made to proceed. 

 
(4) The Committee RESOLVED to note the content of this report, and that any 
firm proposals in relation to the single framework tender for pension administration 
software should come back to the Committee before any decision is made to 
proceed.  
 
7. Admissions to the Fund  
(Item D2 - Report by the Chairman of the Superannuation Fund Committee and the 
Corporate Director of Finance and Procurement) 

 
(1) This report related to an application to join the Pension Fund, the extension of 
two admission agreements, and the termination of an admission agreement.  

 
(2) The Committee RESOLVED to: 
 

(i) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 
of Total Catering Solutions Limited 
 
(ii) Agree that a Deed of Modification can be entered into in respect of 
Avenues Trust Community Support Services Limited 

 
(iii) Agree that a Deed of Modification can be entered into in respect of 
Quadron Services Limited 

 

Page 2



 

(iv) Note the withdrawal of APCOA Parking UK Ltd as a participating 
employer in the Pension Fund 

 
(v) Agree that once legal agreements have been prepared for the 
above matters, the Kent County Council seal can be affixed to the legal 
documents 

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item C1

Page 5

Document is Restricted



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item C4

Page 7

Document is Restricted



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Document is Restricted



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
A

n
y
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

Agenda Item D1

Page 13



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
4

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
9

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

1
0

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

1
1

F
e

e
s

1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y
 

1
3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

1
5

Page 14



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
3

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

I 
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
to

 y
o

u
 m

y
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

. 
 I

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

y
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 r

is
k
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

. 
D

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

la
n

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t 

I 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 a

re
 c

le
a

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
, 
tw

o
 

k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

I 
p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
I 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

h
a

re
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

t 
it
s
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

Page 15



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
4

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
  
 

 

I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I
re

la
n

d
).

 

I 
a
ls

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

.

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 g

iv
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

. 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
te

s
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
c
la

s
s
e

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
s
e

rt
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

  

O
c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 h

a
v
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
 

A
ll 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
. 

 

A
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 
 

C
u

t 
o

ff
 

T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 

E
x
is

te
n

c
e

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 e

x
is

t.
 

R
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 h

o
ld

s
 o

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
A

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
. 

Page 16



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
5

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
lit

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
s
: 

‘in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 o

r 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
c
o

u
ld

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
u
s
e

rs
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

M
a

te
ri

a
lit

y
 d

e
p

e
n

d
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
te

m
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r 
ju

d
g

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
it
s
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
’ 

A
t 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
, 

I 
h
a

v
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 a

s
 £

1
6

 m
ill

io
n

. 
I 

w
ill

 u
s
e

 t
h

is
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

a
s
s
e
s
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 o

n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
. 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 

th
is

 b
y
: 

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o
w

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

; 
 

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
s
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
a

u
d

it
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
is

k
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

 

Page 17



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
6

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
c

tu
a

ri
a

l 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

T
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

re
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
s
 a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
it
e

m
 i
n
 y

o
u

r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
ie

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 

m
is

s
ta

te
d

.

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

. 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 a
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
rt

. 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I

A
S

 2
6

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

A
c

tu
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
e

n
s

io
n

 l
ia

b
il

it
y
 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 u
s
e

s
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

is
 h

ig
h

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
. 

In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
e

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
fo

r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

.

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

. 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 a
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
rt

. 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I

A
S

 1
9

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 o

c
c
u

rs
 w

h
e

re
 I

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 

is
s
u

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

it
e

m
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
s

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

e
e

h
o

ld
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

fr
e

e
h
o

ld
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 i
s
 a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

. 

T
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 D

T
Z

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
lli

e
rs

 C
R

E
 a

t 
3

1
 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

r 
a

s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
rt

. 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

Page 18



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
7

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

 a
t 

£
1

9
1

 m
ill

io
n

.

In
v

e
s

tm
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 m

o
n

e
y
 t

o
 f

o
u

r 
p

ri
v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 e
q

u
it
y
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
p

u
b

lic
ly

 t
ra

d
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
to

c
k
 e

x
c
h

a
n
g

e
. 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
rt

 i
n

 v
a

lu
in

g
 t
h

e
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
.

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

Page 19



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
8

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

In
te

ri
m

v
is

it
 

N
o

n
e

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 –

 

s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 o

f 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

N
o

n
e

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 

A
X

IS
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

.

N
o

n
e

F
in

a
l

v
is

it
 

N
o

n
e

 
N

o
n

e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 B
a

rn
e

tt
 

W
a

d
d

in
g

h
a
m

, 
a

n
d

 m
y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 a

c
tu

a
ry

, 
P

w
C

; 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 –

  
D

T
Z

 a
n

d
 

C
o

lli
e

rs
 C

R
E

, 
a

n
d

 m
y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
r,

 G
e

ra
rd

 

E
v
e
;

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

n
q

u
o

te
d

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

N
o

n
e

 
A

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

  

Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

Page 20



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
9

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 8

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

. 
I 

a
im

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

is
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 e

n
d

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
.

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 a
n

d
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
 

 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

8
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 

 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

1
1

 –
 2

9
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

1
2

 
 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

2
6

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts

B
y
 e

n
d

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 K

e
n

t 
S

u
p

e
ra

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

3
1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

Page 21



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

0

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

D
a

rr
e

n
 W

e
lls

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
 

d
-w

e
lls

@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
7

7
4

8
 7

6
0

5
6

9
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 

E
liz

a
b

e
th

 O
liv

e
 

A
u

d
it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

e
-o

liv
e

@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k

0
7

7
7

9
 3

3
8

0
5

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

H
a

rp
a

l 
S

in
g

h
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 T

e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

h
-s

in
g

h
@

a
u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k

0
7

7
9

1
 0

2
2

1
1

9
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
a

y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 v

is
it
s
. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 a

n
d

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r.

 

Page 22



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

1

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

.

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 o
r 

m
e

, 
th

a
t 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

b
y
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

( c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

Page 23



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

2

F
e

e
s

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 £

4
9
,1

7
0
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 m
y
 l
e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

2
7
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
. 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 o

f 
£

4
9

,1
7

0
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 f

e
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

: 

 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 w
o

rk
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t-

ti
m

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
).

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
e

e
. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
e

t 
th

e
 f

e
e

 e
q

u
a

l 
to

 t
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

: 

 
T

h
e

 r
is

k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
:

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
; 

a
n

d

I 
s
e

c
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
.

 
T

h
e

 r
is

k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

 
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
: 

 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 8

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

; 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
te

x
t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

; 
  

o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

a
n

d
  

p
ro

m
p

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
.

Page 24



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y
 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 

m
u

s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

Page 25



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

4

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

c
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

ft
e

r 
fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 (

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rk
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

ir
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
. 
 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

Page 26



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
o

r 
is

s
u
e

s
 t

h
e

ir
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

Page 27



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

6

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
) 

 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

Page 28



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
1

7

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

a
t 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 m

u
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 

S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

Page 29



If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

 
a

n
y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

 
a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

Page 30



 

 

By: 
 

Chairman Superannuation Fund Committee 
Corporate Director Finance and Procurement  
 

To: 
 

Superannuation Fund Committee –  2 March 2012 

Subject: 
 

TREASURY STRATEGY 

Classification: 
 

Unrestricted 
 

 

Summary: 
 

 
To recommend a treasury strategy for the Fund.  

FOR DECISION 

 

 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 

 
1. The Superannuation Fund has its own Treasury Strategy and this report 

is to recommend the counterparties which can be used for depositing 
surplus cash.  The approach recommended has been discussed with 
Arlingclose who are the County Council’s treasury adviser. 

 
 

CURRENT POSITION 
 
2. The approach to selecting counterparties for the Fund is based upon: 
 

• Security of funds – this is particularly difficult given that the Fund is 
not allowed to deposit money with the Debt Management Account 
Deposit Facility.  For local authorities this is the ultimate safe haven 
for funds but the Superannuation Fund cannot use it. 

 

• Liquidity – we need to have liquidity to meet financial commitments 
on a daily basis.  Since October NatWest, the Council’s clearing 
bank, has not meet the Council’s credit rating criteria so we have 
not placed deposits with NatWest but transactional cash has been 
deposited with them. 

 
3. The counterparties agreed for use by the Committee are:  
 

(1) JP Morgan Sterling Liquidity Fund (£25m limit) – this is an £8.1bn 
AAA rated money market fund.  JP Morgan is the Fund’s custodian 
and this fund has been used for some time for investment manager 
cash.  This latter point is important as we need to ensure 
diversification in deposits. 

 
(2) Blackrock Institutional Sterling Government Liquidity Fund (£25m 

limit) and Goldman Sachs Sterling Government Liquidity Reserves 
Fund (£15m limit) – these funds only hold UK Government fixed 

Agenda Item D2

Page 31



 

income securities, they are the closest we can get to use of the 
DMO. 

 
The Fund will at times also have funds in the NatWest Special Interest 
Bearing Account (SIBA).  

 
4. The Fund has a positive cashflow with a monthly surplus of around £5m.  

The Partners Group and Harbourvest investments have largely been 
funded out of cashflow so the Fund has not been accumulating large 
amounts of Cash. 

 
5. The County Council does not use Money Market Funds so they are a 

good diversifier for the Superannuation Fund.  The use by the 
Superannuation Fund of bank counterparties would add to the total of 
“KCC” funds placed with them and thus to potential loss from the failure 
of any one counterparty.   

 
 

PROPOSED APPROACH 
 
6. The County Council has accepted Arlingclose’s advice to reduce the 

minimum acceptable credit rating for a bank counterparty to A-.  This 
has brought all the most systemically important UK banks on to the 
lending list whereas previously only HSBC and Standard Chartered 
could be used.  Reflecting the comments in paragraph 5 it is not 
recommended that the Superannuation Fund uses bank counterparties 
other than the NatWest SIBA with a limit of £20m. 

 
7. To avoid an over concentration of funds in the JP Morgan Sterling 

Liquidity Fund it is recommended that 2 Money Market Funds are 
added; basically the largest funds which we are not currently invested in 
which are the Scottish Widows Global Liquidity Fund (£15.4bn) and the 
Insight Sterling Liquidity Fund (£11.24bn).    

 
8. Arlingclose currently recommend a maximum exposure of 0.5% (for 

standard AAAm MMF’s) and 2% (for Government/Sovereign AAAm 
MMF’s) of the total fund size – for the MMF’s this would be in the range 
of up to £60m.  This is considered to be too high and a limit of £20m 
each is recommended.  The Government MMF’s are much smaller and 
the 2% limits would be £50m for Blackrock and £6m for Goldman Sachs.  
Given that these are our safest deposit options it is proposed that a 
£20m limit is applied as well.   

 

Page 32



 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
9. Members are asked to agree the following counterparties:  
 

• JP Morgan Sterling Liquidity Fund - £20m limit. 
 

• Scottish Widows Global Liquidity Fund - £20m limit. 
 

• Insight Sterling Liquidity Fund - £20m limit. 
 

• Blackrock Institutional Sterling Government Liquidity Fund - £20m 
limit. 

 

• Goldman Sachs Sterling Government Liquid Reserves Fund - 
£20m limit. 

 

• Nat West SIBA - £20m limit. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Alison Mings 

Treasury & Investments Manager 

Nick Vickers 

Head of Financial Services 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
By: Chairman Superannuation Fund Committee  

Corporate Director of Finance and Procurement 
 

To: Superannuation Fund Committee – 12 March 2012 
 

Subject: FUND POSITION STATEMENT 
 

Clarification: Unrestricted 
 

 
Summary: 

 
To provide a summary of the Fund asset allocation and 
performance. 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
1. Attached is the Fund Position Statement report. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
2. Members are asked to note this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sangeeta Surana 
Senior Accountant (Investments) 
Ext 4642 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item D3

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

 A
ss

e
t 

A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

S
u

p
e
ra

n
n

u
a
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

2
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

B
y
: C

h
a
ir

m
a
n

 S
u

p
e
ra

n
n

u
a
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

K
en

t 
C

o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n

ci
l 

S
u
p

er
an

n
u
at

io
n

 F
u
n

d
 2

0
1
1
 

N
ic

k
 V

ic
k
er

s—
H

ea
d
 o

f 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
: 
U

n
r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
  

It
e
m

: 
D

3
 r

e
fe

r
s
 

F
U

N
D

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 

Page 37



2

M
a
rk

e
t 

R
e
tu

rn
s 

- 
3
 m

o
n

th
s 

to
 3

1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

K
e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
e
ra

n
n

u
a
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 2
0
1
1
 

T
h

e 
q
u
ar

te
r 

sa
w

 s
tr

o
n

g 
re

tu
rn

s 
o

v
er

al
l 

d
u
e 

to
 a

 v
er

y 
st

ro
n

g 
ra

lly
 i
n

 t
h

e 
eq

u
it

y 
m

ar
k
et

s 
in

 D
ec

em
b

er
.

N
o

rt
h

 A
m

er
ic

a 
 g

av
e 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
re

-
tu

rn
s 

as
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y 

st
ar

te
d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 

si
gn

s 
o

f 
re

co
v
er

y 
an

d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

E
u
ro

p
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 r
ee

l 
u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
d
eb

t 
cr

is
is

 a
n

d
 y

ie
ld

s 
re

fl
ec

te
d
 t

h
e 

la
ck

 o
f

in
v
es

to
r 

co
n

fi
d
en

ce
. 

U
K

 e
q
u
it

ie
s 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
eb

o
u
n

d
ed

an
d
 m

at
ch

ed
 t

h
e 

st
ro

n
g 

re
tu

rn
s 

fr
o

m
  

In
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n

d
s.

 

Ja
p

an
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 t
o

 s
u
ff

er
 r

ec
es

si
o

n
ar

y 
p

re
ss

u
re

s 
an

d
 s

aw
 r

et
u
rn

s 
w

o
rs

en
in

g 
m

ar
gi

n
al

ly
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

re
v
io

u
s 

q
u
ar

te
r.

 

1
.6

0
.1

4
.5

8
.4

8
.0

4
.7

6
.2

-3
.6

3
.3

1
1

.3

8
.4

-6
-4

-2
0

2
4

6
8

1
0

1
2

1
4

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

C
a
s
h

U
K

 C
o
rp

 B
o

n
d
s

U
K

 I
n

d
e
x
-L

in
k
e

d

G
lo

b
a

l

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 M

a
rk

e
ts

P
a

c
if
ic

 E
x
 J

a
p
a

n

J
a

p
a

n

E
u

ro
p

e
 e

x
 U

K

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri

c
a

U
K

Page 38



3

K
e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 A

ss
e
t 

A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 v
s 

F
u

n
d

 B
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
C

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
: 
U

n
r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
  

It
e
m

: 
D

3
 r

e
fe

r
s
 

A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

£
m

%
%

U
K

  
E

q
u

it
ie

s
1
,1

6
0

3
7
.5

3
4
.5

O
v
er

se
as

 E
q
u

it
ie

s
1
,0

5
4

3
4
.1

3
4
.5

F
ix

ed
 I

n
te

re
st

4
4
9

1
4
.5

1
5
.0

U
K

 P
ro

p
er

ty
2
7
5

8
.9

1
0
.0

E
u

ro
p

ea
n

 P
ro

p
er

ty
1
7

0
.5

1
.0

C
as

h
1
0
0

3
.2

5
.0

O
th

er
 I

n
v

3
6

1
.2

-

T
o

ta
l 
V

al
u

e
3
,0

9
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

K
e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

3
4
.5

3
4
.5

1
5
.0

5
.0

1
0
.0

1
.0

0
.0

3
7
.5

3
4
.1

1
4
.5

3
.2

8
.9

0
.5

1
.2

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

U
K

 E
q
u
iti

e
s

O
S

 E
q
u
it
ie

s
F

ix
e
d
 I
n
te

re
s
t

C
a
sh

U
K

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
E

u
ro

pe
a
n

P
ro

p
er

ty
O

th
e
r 

In
v

B
e
n

ch
m

a
rk

A
s
se

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

Page 39



4

A
ss

e
t 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
: 
U

n
r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
  

It
e
m

: 
D

3
 r

e
fe

r
s
 

V
a
lu

e 
a
t 

C
a
p

it
a
l

V
a
lu

e 
a
t 

%

V
a
lu

es
 (

G
B

P
)'

00
0 

M
a
n

d
a
te

30
/

09
/

20
11

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

 G
a
in

/
(l

o
ss

) 
In

co
m

e
31

/
12

/
20

11
F

u
n

d
B

en
ch

m
a
rk

S
ch

ro
d

er
s

U
K

 E
q
u
it

y
4
6
7
,4

7
0

2
,7

5
1

2
6
,6

0
5
 

2
,7

2
6

4
9
6
,8

2
6

1
6

C
u
st

o
m

is
ed

In
v
es

co
U

K
 E

q
u
it

y 
3
5
7
,8

6
8

0
2
6
,6

8
9
 

0
3
8
4
,5

5
7

1
2

C
u
st

o
m

is
ed

S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

K
 E

q
u
it

y 
2
1
1
,7

3
7

0
1
7
,8

8
7
 

0
2
2
9
,6

2
4

7
F

T
S
E

 1
0
0
 A

ll 
S
h

ar
e 

S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t 
G

lo
b

al
 E

q
u
it

y 
2
4
9
,7

8
3

3
0

1
8
,7

6
9
 

0
2
6
8
,5

8
2

9
F

T
S
E

 A
ll 

W
o

rl
d

 e
x 

U
K

 

B
ai

lli
e 

G
if

fo
rd

 
G

lo
b

al
 E

q
u
it

y
5
0
4
,1

7
3

1
,9

2
2

2
9
,8

6
1
 

1
,5

3
6

5
3
5
,9

5
6

1
7

C
u
st

o
m

is
ed

G
M

O
G

lo
b

al
 Q

u
an

ti
ta

ti
v
e 

 
1
6
7
,6

7
3

0
1
3
,8

3
7
 

0
1
8
1
,5

1
1

6
M

S
C

I 
W

o
rl

d
 

S
ch

ro
d

er
s

G
lo

b
al

 Q
u
an

ti
ta

ti
v
e 

 
1
2
5
,4

0
4

0
8
,1

5
3

0
1
3
3
,5

5
7

4
M

S
C

I 
W

o
rl

d
 

G
o

ld
m

an
 S

ac
h

s 
F

ix
ed

 I
n

te
re

st
 

2
5
7
,0

0
5

1
6
5

9
,1

7
9

1
3
3

2
6
6
,3

4
8

9
M

L
 £

 B
ro

ad
 M

ar
k
et

 

S
ch

ro
d

er
s

F
ix

ed
 I

n
te

re
st

 
1
9
7
,6

4
3

1
,2

4
5

2
,9

5
0

1
,2

4
5

2
0
1
,8

3
8

7
M

L
 £

 B
ro

ad
 M

ar
k
et

 

Im
p

ax
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l

2
0
,9

4
7

0
5
5
8

0
2
1
,5

0
4
 

1
M

S
C

I 
W

o
rl

d
 

D
T

Z
P

ro
p

er
ty

  
U

K
 

2
6
5
,6

8
3

(4
2
5
)

1
0
,8

1
8
 

3
,4

8
8

2
7
6
,0

7
6

9
IP

D
 A

ll 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 I

n
d

ex
 

D
T

Z
P

ro
p

er
ty

 E
u
ro

p
e 

1
7
,2

1
7

3
4

(7
4
6
)

1
4
2

1
6
,5

0
6
 

1
IP

D
 A

ll 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 I

n
d

ex
 

H
ar

b
o

u
rv

es
t

P
ri

v
at

e 
E

q
u
it

y 
2
,1

9
8

7
9
3

(1
0
2
)

0
2
,8

8
8

0
 G

B
P

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

 

Y
F

M
P

ri
v
at

e 
E

q
u
it

y 
2
,9

8
0

0
4
8

0
3
,0

2
8

0
 G

B
P

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

 

P
ar

tn
er

s
In

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

1
8
,2

2
9

4
,3

5
7

(9
8
2
)

0
2
1
,6

0
3
 

1
 G

B
P

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

 

H
en

d
er

so
n

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

8
,8

8
0

0
(4

3
)

0
8
,8

3
7

0
 G

B
P

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

 

In
te

rn
al

ly
 M

an
ag

ed
 

C
as

h
3
9
,4

2
7

1
,7

6
9

0
3
0

4
1
,1

9
6
 

1
L

IB
ID

 7
 D

ay
 R

at
e 

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 

2
,9

1
4
,3

1
7

1
2
,6

4
0

1
6
3
,4

8
1
 

9
,3

0
0

3
,0

9
0
,4

3
8

1
0
0

K
en

t 
C

o
m

b
in

ed
 F

u
n

d
 

Page 40



5

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s 

to
 3

1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

A
  
m

ar
gi

n
al

 r
ec

o
v
er

y 
in

 t
h

e 
gl

o
b

al
 

m
ar

k
et

s 
sa

w
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
 c

ro
ss

 b
ac

k
 o

v
er

 
th

e 
£

3
b

n
 m

ar
k
. 

B
ai

lli
e 

G
if

fo
rd

 a
n

d
 G

M
O

 w
er

e 
to

p
 

p
er

fo
rm

er
s 

th
is

 q
u
ar

te
r 

as
 t

h
ey

 b
o

th
 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
ed

  
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 b

y 
0
.5

%
. 
M

o
st

 o
th

er
 M

an
ag

er
s 

u
n

d
er

p
er

-
fo

rm
ed

 t
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 t

h
e 

ex
ce

p
ti

o
n

 
b

ei
n

g 
S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t.
 

O
v
er

 t
h

e 
la

st
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

In
v
es

co
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 t

h
e 

st
ar

 p
er

fo
rm

er
 w

it
h

 r
et

u
rn

s 
o

f 
1
3
.2

%
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 w

h
ile

 
th

e 
fu

n
d
 h

as
 s

ee
n

 a
v
er

ag
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
f 

4
%

 b
el

o
w

. 
 I

m
p

ax
 w

as
 t

h
e 

w
o

rs
t 

w
it

h
 

1
4
.2

%
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

B
ai

lli
e 

G
if

fo
rd

 r
em

ai
n

s 
th

e 
b

es
t

p
er

fo
rm

er
 o

v
er

 a
 t

h
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d
 

w
it

h
 6

%
 a

b
o

v
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 r

et
u
rn

s.
  

M
o

st
 m

an
ag

er
s 

h
av

e 
o

u
t-

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 

o
v
er

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
, 
o

th
er

 t
h

an
 I

n
v
es

co
 

an
d
 G

M
O

, 
al

th
o

u
gh

 t
h

es
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
h

av
e 

se
en

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 
tr

en
d
 o

v
er

 
th

at
  
p

er
io

d
. 

R
ec

en
t 

F
ix

ed
 I

n
te

re
st

 r
et

u
rn

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 b

el
o

w
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 a

lt
h

o
u
gh

 l
o

n
g 

te
rm

 r
et

u
rn

s 
ar

e 
in

 t
h

e 
gr

ee
n

. 
U

K
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 r

et
u
rn

s 
h

av
e 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
ed

 c
o

n
si

st
en

tl
y.

  
 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
: 

U
n
r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
  

It
e
m

: 
D

3
 r

e
fe

r
s
 

Q
u
ar

te
r

1
 y

ea
r 

3
 y

ea
rs

 

F
u
n

d
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 

F
u
n

d
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 

F
u
n

d
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 

%
%

%
%

%
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

5
.9

6
.2

-0
.7

-0
.3

1
0
.2

1
0
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

S
ch

ro
d

er
s 

U
K

 
 

6
.3

 
8
.2

 
-7

.2
 

-3
.4

 
1
2
.9

 
1
2
.7

 

S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t 
 

8
.4

 
8
.4

 
-3

.4
 

-3
.5

 
 

In
v
es

co
 

7
.5

 
8
.4

 
9
.7

 
-3

.5
 

1
0
.9

 
1
2
.9

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

O
ve

rs
ea

s 
E

q
u

it
y

B
ai

lli
e 

G
if

fo
rd

 
 

6
.2

 
5
.7

 
-4

.8
 

-8
.2

 
1
4
.5

 
8
.5

 

G
M

O
 

 
8
.3

 
7
.8

 
-3

.2
 

-4
.8

 
6
.8

 
8
.6

 

S
ch

ro
d

er
s 

G
A

V
 

 
6
.5

 
7
.8

 
-8

.6
 

-4
.8

 
1
1
.7

 
8
.6

 

S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t 
 

7
.5

 
7
.5

 
-6

.1
 

-6
.2

 
 

Im
p

ax
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 

 
2
.7

 
7
.8

 
-1

9
.0

 
-4

.8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
ix

ed
 I

n
te

re
st

G
o

ld
m

an
 S

ac
h

s 
F

ix
ed

 I
n

te
re

st
 

 
3
.6

 
4
.5

 
8
.7

 
1
3
.5

 
9
.5

 
8
.3

 

S
ch

ro
d

er
s 

F
ix

ed
 I

n
te

re
st

 
 

2
.1

 
2
.4

 
4
.1

 
7
.1

 
6
.6

 
5
.4

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

U
K

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 

 
5
.4

 
1
.6

 
1
0
.8

 
8
.1

 
1
3
.4

 
8
.1

 

O
v
er

se
as

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 

 
-3

.5
 

1
.6

 
4
.6

 
8
.1

 
-1

7
.7

 
8
.1

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y

H
ar

b
o

u
rv

es
t 

 
-3

.6
 

0
.1

 
 

 
 

 

Y
F

M
1
.6

0
.1

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

P
ar

tn
er

s 
 

-4
.5

 
0
.1

 
 

 
 

 

H
en

d
er

so
n

 
 

-0
.5

 
0
.1

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
at

a 
S
o

u
rc

e:
  

T
h

e 
W

M
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
 

- 
re

tu
rn

s 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 r

o
u
n

d
in

g 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

 

Page 41



6

U
K

 E
q

u
it

ie
s

G
lo

b
a

l 
E

q
u

it
ie

s
F

ix
e

d
 I

n
te

re
s

t
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e

F
u

n
d

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c

h
ro

d
e

rs
B

a
il

li
e

 G
if

fo
rd

G
o

ld
m

a
n

 S
a

c
h

s
D

T
Z

 

+
1

.5
%

+
1

.5
%

+
0

.7
5

%
U

K
 P

r
o

p
e

rt
y

£
4

9
7

m
£

5
3

6
m

£
2

6
6

m
£

2
7

6
m

G
M

O
D

T
Z

 

S
ta

te
 S

tr
e

e
t

+
3

.0
%

S
c

h
ro

d
e

r
s

E
u

ro
p

e
 P

r
o

p
e

rt
y

+
0

.0
%

£
1

8
2

m
+

1
.0

%
£

1
7

m

£
2

3
0

m
£

2
0

2
m

S
c

h
ro

d
e

r
s

K
e

n
t 

C
a

s
h

+
3

.0
 -

 +
4

.0
%

£
4

1
m

In
v

e
s

c
o

 
£

1
3

4
m

U
n

c
o

n
s

tr
a

in
e

d
H

e
n

d
e

rs
o

n
 

£
3

8
5

m
S

ta
te

 S
tr

e
e

t
S

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry
 P

F
I

+
0

.0
%

£
9

m

£
2

6
9

m

Y
F

M
 P

ri
v

a
te

Im
p

a
x

E
q

u
it

y

£
2

2
m

£
3

m

H
a

r
b

o
u

rV
e

s
t

£
3

m

P
a

r
tn

e
rs

£
2

2
m

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
 

£
3
.1

b
n

a
s

 a
t 

3
1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

Page 42



 

 

By: 
 

Chairman Superannuation Fund Committee 
Corporate Director Finance and Procurement  
 

To: 
 

Superannuation Fund Committee –  2 March 2012 

Subject: 
 

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION TO THE FUND 

Classification: 
 

Unrestricted 
 

 

Summary: 
 

To report on applications to join the Pension Fund, the  
termination of admission agreements and the extension of an 
admission agreement.  

FOR DECISION 

 

 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 

 
1. This report sets out information on applications from organisations to 

become admitted bodies within the Pension Fund and seeks committee 
approval to enter into an admission agreement with these organisations. 
It also advises of the need to terminate two admission agreements and 
extend an admission agreement. Committee approval is sought to enter 
into these agreements. 

 
 

NSL LIMITED 
 
2. Shepway District Council is awarding a contract to NSL Limited for 

Parking Services, effective from 1 April 2012. 
 
3. This involves the transfer of eight employees from Shepway District 

Council to NSL Limited. To ensure the continuity of pension 
arrangements for these employees, NSL Limited have made an 
application for admission to join the Pension Fund.   

 
4. The application has been made under Regulation 6 (2) (a) (i) of the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008, 
as amended, and under this regulation the admitted body is required to 
provide a form of bond or indemnity. The Fund Actuary has assessed 
the level of bond at £85,000 for the first year and set an employer’s 
contribution rate of 18.4%. 

 
5. The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles of 

Association provided by NSL Limited have been examined by Legal 
Services to ensure compliance with the Local Government Pension 
Scheme Regulations. [Legal Services have given a favourable opinion]. 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item D4

Page 43



 

STERIA LIMITED 

 
6. Shepway District Council is awarding a contract to Steria Limited for 

Information Communications Technology (ICT) Services, effective from 
1 April 2012. 

 
7. This involves the transfer of sixteen employees from Shepway District 

Council to Steria Limited. To ensure the continuity of pension 
arrangements for these employees, Steria Limited have made an 
application for admission to join the Pension Fund.   

 
8. The application has been made under Regulation 6 (2) (a) (i) of the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008, 
as amended, and under this regulation the admitted body is required to 
provide a form of bond or indemnity. The Fund Actuary has assessed 
the level of bond at £182,000 for the first year and set an employer’s 
contribution rate of 18%. 

 
9. The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles of 

Association provided by Steria Limited have been examined by Legal 
Services to ensure compliance with the Local Government Pension 
Scheme Regulations. [Legal Services have given a favourable opinion]. 

 
 

NORTHGATE MANAGED SERVICES 
 
10. Northgate Managed Services Limited (Northgate) is a Transferee 

Admission Body who joined the Pension Fund on the 1 November 2008, 
following the award of a contract by KCC (ICT) services relating to the 
Wave 3 ICT contract (Building Schools for the Future). 

 
11. This contract will end shortly although the exact date is still unclear. A  

cessation report has been obtained from the scheme actuary based on 
cessation as at 31 March 2012 which shows Northgate to be fully 
funded. As such, no payment is due from Northgate to the Pension 
Fund. When the exact cessation date is known a revised cessation 
report will be obtained if necessary.  

 
12. Six of the employees concerned will transfer back to KCC and four of 

the employees will be the subject of new admission agreements with 
Northgate.   

 
 

NORTHGATE MANAGED SERVICES (regarding St George’s School) 
 
13. St George’s School, which is a KCC School, is awarding a contract to 

Northgate Managed Services Limited (Northgate) for ICT Services, 
effective immediately after the Wave 3 ICT contract (Building Schools 
for the Future) ends. 

 

Page 44



 

14. This involves the retention of one employee by Northgate. To ensure the 
continuity of pension arrangements for this employee, Northgate have 
made an application for admission to join the Pension Fund.   

 
15. The application has been made under Regulation 6 (2) (a) (i) of the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008, 
as amended, and under this regulation the admitted body is required to 
provide a form of bond or indemnity. The Fund Actuary has assessed 
the level of bond at £38,000 for the first year and set an employer’s 
contribution rate of 20.7%. 

 
16. The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles of 

Association provided by Northgate have been examined by Legal 
Services to ensure compliance with the Local Government Pension 
Scheme Regulations. [Legal Services have given a favourable opinion]. 

 
 

NORTHGATE MANAGED SERVICES (regarding St John’s School) 
 
17. St John’s School, which is a KCC School, is awarding a contract to 

Northgate Managed Services Limited (Northgate) for ICT Services, 
effective immediately after the Wave 3 ICT contract (Building Schools 
for the Future) ends. 

 
18. This involves the retention of two employees by Northgate. To ensure 

the continuity of pension arrangements for these employees, Northgate 
have made an application for admission to join the Pension Fund.   

 
19. The application has been made under Regulation 6 (2) (a) (i) of the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008, 
as amended, and under this regulation the admitted body is required to 
provide a form of bond or indemnity. The Fund Actuary has assessed 
the level of bond at £9,000 for the first year and set an employer’s 
contribution rate of 15.5%. 

 
20. The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles of 

Association provided by Northgate have been examined by Legal 
Services to ensure compliance with the Local Government Pension 
Scheme Regulations. [Legal Services have given a favourable opinion]. 

 
 

NORTHGATE MANAGED SERVICES (regarding Thamesview School) 
 
21. Thamesview School, which is a KCC School, is awarding a contract to 

Northgate Managed Services Limited (Northgate) for ICT Services, 
effective immediately after the Wave 3 ICT contract (Building Schools 
for the Future) ends. 

 
22. This involves the retention of one employee by Northgate. To ensure the 

continuity of pension arrangements for this employee, Northgate have 
made an application for admission to join the Pension Fund.   

 

Page 45



 

23. The application has been made under Regulation 6 (2) (a) (i) of the 
Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008, 
as amended, and under this regulation the admitted body is required to 
provide a form of bond or indemnity. The Fund Actuary has assessed 
the level of bond at £9,000 for the first year and set an employer’s 
contribution rate of 18.6%. 

 
24. The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles of 

Association provided by Northgate have been examined by Legal 
Services to ensure compliance with the Local Government Pension 
Scheme Regulations. [Legal Services have given a favourable opinion]. 

 
 

ABM CATERING LIMITED 
 
25. ABM Catering Limited is a transferee admission body who joined the 

pension fund on the 1 March 2004 following the award of a contract by 
Hadlow College. 

 
26. ABM Catering have given notice to terminate their admission agreement 

and a cessation report has been obtained from the scheme actuary. 
This shows a termination payment of £4,000 is due from ABM Catering 
to the Pension Fund.  

 
 

MCCH SOCIETY LIMITED 
 
27. MCCH Society Limited is a transferee admission body who joined the 

pension fund on the 1 July 2009 following the award of a three year 
contract by Kent County Council. 

 
28. MCCH will continue to provide this service beyond 1 July 2012 although 

the exact contract extension period is currently uncertain. It is therefore 
necessary to extend the original admission agreement by a Deed of 
Modification. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
29. Members are asked to:  

 
(1) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 

of NSL Limited, and 
 

(2) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 
of Steria Limited and,  

 
(3) Note the withdrawal of Northgate Managed Services Limited 

(Building Schools for the Future) as a participating employer in the 
Pension Fund, and 

 

Page 46



 

(4) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 
of Northgate Managed Services (regarding St George’s School) 
and, 

 
(5) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 

of Northgate Managed Services (regarding St John’s School) and,  
 
(6) Agree to the admission to the Kent County Council Pension Fund 

of Northgate Managed Services (regarding Thamesview School) 
Limited and,  

 
(7) Note the withdrawal of ABM Catering as a participating employer in 

the Pension Fund, and 
 
(8) Agree that a Deed of Modification can be entered into in respect of 

MCCH Society Limited, and 
 
(9) Agree that once legal agreements have been prepared for the 

above matters, the Kent County Council seal can be affixed to the 
legal documents. 

 
 
 
 

Steven Tagg       

Investments and Treasury 

Ext. 4625        

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes
	C1 Minutes
	C4 Fund Structure
	C4 - Appendix 1 Quarterly Factsheet Q4 2011 - KCC

	D1 External Audit
	D2 Treasury Strategy
	D3 Fund Position Statement
	D3 Appendix 1

	D4 Admissions to the Fund

